
 
 

 

Deb Gardner  County Commissioner        Elise Jones  County Commissioner         Matt Jones  County Commissioner 

 

Land Use 
Courthouse Annex  •  2045 13th Street  •  Boulder, Colorado  80302  •  Tel: 303.441.3930  •  Fax: 303.441.4856 

Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 471  •  Boulder, Colorado 80306  •  www.bouldercounty.org 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
 

TO:  Applicant(s), Adjacent Property Owners & Referral Agencies 

 

FROM: Summer Frederick, AICP, Principal Planner 

 

DATE:  August 9, 2019 

 

RE: Docket SU-19-0008: Mountain States Children's Home 

 
Please be informed that the hearing for Docket SU-19-0008: Mountain States Children's Home has 

been TABLED INDEFINITELY. Therefore, the Planning Commission will not hear this docket on 

August 21, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. as previously noticed. You will be notified when a new hearing date and 

time are scheduled. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (303) 441-3930 or via email at 

sfrederick@bouldercounty.org 

 

 

Thank you. 


